



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

March 24, 2026

Chris Herrod
Via email: cherrod@healdsburg.gov

No Action Closure Letter re FPPC No. 2024-01168; Chris Herrod

Dear Chris Herrod:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission (“Commission”) enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the “Act”).¹ This letter is in response to a case that was opened as a result of a sworn complaint alleging that you failed to timely report economic interests, namely income, on your Annual Statements of Economic Interests (“SEI”) filed for your position as a City Councilmember for the City of Healdsburg.

Upon concluding our review of the case, we are closing this matter with no further action as there is insufficient evidence to support a finding that there was a violation of the Act.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at jevans@fppc.ca.gov or 279-237-3754.

Sincerely,

Jaleena Evans

Jaleena Evans
Attorney, Enforcement Division

cc: Adina Flores, Sworn Complainant
Via email: [REDACTED]

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in Sections 18104 through 18998 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, and all regulatory references are to this source.